STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten FranKlin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
May 1, 2015

' Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14% Floor
‘White Plains, NY 10601 '

RE:  DOCKET NO. 457 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at Monroe Tax
Assessor’s Map 107, Parcel 8.02, 30 Cobblers Hill Court, Monroe, Connecticut. '

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later
than May 12, 2015. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as
they are available. '

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office, as well as.send a copy via electronic mail. In
accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with Section 16-50§-12 of
the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted -
on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock
paper, colored paper, and metal ot plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may -
be provided as appropriate.

Copies of your responses shall be provided to all parties and intervenors listed on the service list,
which can be found on the Council’s pending proceedings website.

Yours very truly,

b dfipel—

Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MB/MP

* ¢ Parties and Intervenors
Council Membets
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Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
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Docket No. 457
Pre-Hearing Questions
May 1, 2015
Set Two

In New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC’s (AT&T) response to interrogatory question number three,
AT&T notes that some abutter notices were returned as unclaimed, and additional notice was
provided by first class mail. When were the first class supplemental notices mailed?

In AT&I’s response to interrogatory question number 41, AT&T notes that the proposed
facility would be needed to provide capacity as well as coverage. Provide data to support the
contention that the proposed facility would fill 2 capacity need.

Reference AT&T’s tesponse to intetrogatory question number 52. Provide the main road
coverage distances provided by the proposed facility at 850 MIHz for the Town of Montoe,
based on the proposed antenna centetline height of 151 feet. -




